

5-20-2021 Parish Council

Attendance: Dave Pfarr, Jim Sullivan, Joyce Swenson, George Riviere

Motion made by Dave Pfarr, second by George Riviere to approve minutes of last meeting

Update and written statement from Jim Sullivan and Terry Genelin regarding church repair and update projects

Vision of St Annes Parish and coming out of Covid. Mass attendance by parishioners, religious ed program students, St Annes School kids and families. Potential for great religious programming to span and enhance opportunities to participate regardless if in school or in the after school programs.

Questions on Summer programming for Youth. What are we doing, what is on the docket?

Update on Church Repair: Wingnut Welding, Jake Miller on railing and metal work. Ken Preuhs and Scott Von Lehe from the lumberyard bringing ideas and estimates. Possibly \$8-9000 range. Larry Baringer on wooden door repairs. Repair or replace. Sealing and energy conservation. Concrete steps as a future project. Still soliciting money for these projects.

Election timeline and schedule. Goal of June 23 and June 24th election at mass. List of parish members to be sent letters regarding PARISH council election. Timeline set out for elections in June.

Technology in Rectory and Church. Better equipment in Rectory. Jim Sullivan getting better cell technology and taking care of church. Looking into alternative providers as well. Ltd, Jaguar, as examples.

Question on AED availability in church and school.

Recognition of St Anne's school staff for a year of exemplary service.

Stewardship update by Jim Sullivan. In addition to standing committees expand with a young adult committee.

Next meeting on June 17th, 6:30 pm at Parish Center.

Adjournment motion by Joyce Swenson with second by George Rivière.

Prayer to close by Jim Sullivan.